4%, Land Information
New Zealand

Toitd te whenua

Ref: DOIA 19-280

10 July 2019

Tim Matthews

Email: fyi-request-10264-29835991@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Tim

Thank you for your official information request received on 14 June 2019 for LINZ's
consultant spend for the current financial year to date.

LINZ contractors and consultants spend

The table below outlines LINZ's contractor and consultant spend for the year ended 30
June 2019.

Due to the timing of your request being so close to our 30 June 2019 financial year end,
the numbers provided in the table are provisional and unaudited.

Description 2018/19
($m)
Contractor / Consultant Spend 13.042

Appendix 1 shows individual contractor name, type of service provided, specific purpose,
sum of amount, and rate charged.

~Yours sincerely

My IMDonaff

Mandy McDonald
Deputy Chief Executive Corporate



